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MEMORANDUM
TO: All HCANJ Members
FROM: Jon Dolan, President & CEO
RE: 2017 Meeting Dates

The Health Care Association of New Jersey will hold all monthly business meetings at HCANJ Headquarters,
4 AAA Drive, Suite 203, Hamilton, NJ from 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. or upon earlier adjournment.

Please mark your calendar for the following meeting dates:

January 11 May 10 September 13

February 8 June 14 Oct 26- Annual Mtg. (Convention)
March 8 July 12 November 8

April 19* August 9 December 13

*Most meetings fall on the second Wednesday except where they conflict with religious or other holidays.
NJALC meets at 10 a.m. prior to the monthly business meetings on odd-numbered months.

HCANJ Member Events:
(Details of each event will be sent to you in advance of the event.)

March 21 — 23 Annual 20-Hour Symposium Resorts Casino Hotel, Atlantic City
May 16 Annual Assisted Living Conference Sheraton, Eatontown

Oct. 24 — Oct. 26 Annual Convention & Expo Harrah’s Resort, Atlantic City
October 14 — 18 Annual AHCA/NCAL Convention Las Vegas, NV

Directions to HCANJ Headquarters

New Jersey Turnpike to Exit 7A

Bear left onto ramp for 1-195 West toward Trenton and take 1-195 West for one mile to Exit 5B

Exit onto Route 130 North toward New Brunswick

Staying in right hand lane, travel approximately 1/5 mile to “Horizon Center North” and turn right on AAA Drive into the complex
Follow the road to 4 AAA Drive on the left and HCANJ is on the second floor — Suite 203
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